

Steven B. Andersen (ISB 2618)
Jennifer Reinhardt-Tessmer (ISB 7432)
KIRTON McCONKIE
11th & Idaho Building
1100 W. Idaho St., Ste. 930
Telephone: (208) 370-3325
Facsimile: (208) 370-3324
sandersen@kmclaw.com
jtessmer@kmclaw.com

RAÚL R. LABRADOR
ATTORNEY GENERAL

SCOTT L. CAMPBELL
Chief of Energy and Natural Resources Division

GARRICK L. BAXTER, ISB No. 6301
MEGHAN M. CARTER, ISB No. 8863
Deputy Attorneys General
Idaho Department of Water Resources
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0098
Telephone: (208) 287-4800
Facsimile: (208) 287-6700
garrick.baxter@idwr.idaho.gov
meghan.carter@idwr.idaho.gov

Attorneys for Defendant

**IN THE DISTRICT COURT FOR THE FOURTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT OF THE
STATE OF IDAHO, IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF ADA**

STRIDER CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.,

Plaintiff,

vs.

IDAHO WATER RESOURCE BOARD,

Defendant.

Case No. CV01-22-10932

**ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT'S
INTERIM STIPULATION TO AMEND
SCHEDULING ORDER**

This matter having come before the Court upon the parties' *Interim Stipulation to Amend Scheduling Order*;

ORDER GRANTING DEFENDANT'S INTERIM STIPULATION TO AMEND SCHEDULING ORDER - 1

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that pursuant to Idaho Rule of Civil Procedure 16(a)(3), the *Stipulation* is granted as to the following current Scheduling Order by extending all Expert Witnesses Disclosures and Deadlines and Lay Witness Disclosures and Deadlines by 21 days as follows:

7) EXPERT WITNESSES DISCLOSURES AND DEADLINES

a) Plaintiff's experts

- i) ~~154 days (22 weeks)~~ **133 days (19 weeks)** before trial is the last day for plaintiff to disclose each person plaintiff intends to call as an expert witness at trial and shall state the subject matter on which the witness is expected to testify, and shall disclose all information required by Rule 26(b)(4) IRCP regarding expert witnesses.
- ii) ~~119 days (17 weeks)~~ **98 days (14 weeks)** before trial, defendant shall complete any depositions of the plaintiff's initial expert witnesses.

b) Defendant's experts

- i) ~~119 days (17 weeks)~~ **98 days (14 weeks)** before trial is the last day for defendant to disclose each person defendant intends to call as an expert witness at trial and shall state the subject matter on which the witness is expected to testify, and shall disclose all information required by Rule 26(b)(4) IRCP regarding expert witnesses.
- ii) ~~63 days (9 weeks)~~ **42 days (6 weeks)** before trial, plaintiff shall complete any depositions of the defendant's initial expert witnesses.

c) Plaintiff's rebuttal experts

- i) ~~63 days (9 weeks)~~ **42 days (6 weeks)** before trial is the last day for plaintiff to disclose each person plaintiff intends to call as an expert witness at trial to rebut new information or issues disclosed or raised by the defendant, and shall disclose all information required by Rule 26(b)(4) IRCP regarding the rebuttal expert witnesses.
- ii) ~~42 days (6 weeks)~~ **21 days (3 weeks)** before trial, defendant shall complete any depositions of the plaintiff's rebuttal expert witnesses.

8) LAY WITNESS DISCLOSURES AND DEADLINES

- a) ~~119 days (17 weeks)~~ **98 days (14 weeks)** before trial is the last day for plaintiff to disclose each person plaintiff intends to call as a lay witness at trial (excluding impeachment witnesses).
- b) ~~91 days (13 weeks)~~ **70 days (10 weeks)** before trial is the last day for defendant to disclose each person defendant intends to call as a lay witness at trial (excluding impeachment witnesses).
- c) ~~63 days (9 weeks)~~ **42 days (6 weeks)** before trial is the last day for plaintiff to disclose each lay witness (excluding impeachment witnesses) plaintiff intends to call at trial to rebut new information or issues disclosed or raised by the defendant.

d) ~~42 days (6 weeks)~~ **21 days (3 weeks)** before trial, all parties shall complete any depositions of lay witnesses.

Dated: 6/23/2023 3:33:47 PM.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'S. Hoagland', written over a horizontal line.

HONORABLE SAMUEL HOAGLAND
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

CLERK'S CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on this DATE: 6/26/2023 7:32:56 AM a true and correct copy of the

foregoing was served by the method indicated below, and addressed to the following:

Lindsay (Taft) Watkins
Pro Hae Vice Admission Pending
Kristina Southwell
Pro Hae Vice Admission Pending
AHLERS CRESSMAN & SLEIGHT PLLC
1325 4th Ave., Suite 1850
Seattle, WA 98101
Telephone: (206) 287-9900

- U.S. Mail
- Facsimile: (208) 388-1300
- Hand Delivery
- Overnight Delivery
- Email:
lindsay.watkins@acslawyers.com
kristina.southwell@acslawyers.com

John H. Guin
LAW OFFICE OF JOHN H. GUIN, PLLC
P.O. Box 31210
Spokane, WA 99223
Telephone: (509) 443-0709
Attorneys for Plaintiff Strider Construction Co., Inc.


- U.S. Mail
- Facsimile:
- Hand Delivery
- Overnight Delivery
- Email:
john@guinlaw.com

Garrick L. Baxter
Meghan M. Carter
Deputy Attorneys General
Idaho Water Resource Board
P.O. Box 83720
Boise, Idaho 83720-0098
Telephone: (208) 287-4800
Attorneys for Defendant

- U.S. Mail
- Facsimile:
- Hand Delivery
- Overnight Delivery
- Email:
garrick.baxter@idwr.idaho.gov
meghan.carter@idwr.idaho.gov

Steven B. Andersen
Jennifer Reinhardt-Tessmer
KIRTON MCCONKIE
11th & Idaho Building
1100 W. Idaho St., Ste. 930
Telephone: (208) 370-3325
Attorneys for Defendant

- U.S. Mail
- Facsimile:
- Hand Delivery
- Overnight Delivery
- Email:
sandersen@kmclaw.com
jtessmer@kmclaw.com


Clerk of the Court